

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2342

Page 1, line 6, after the second "the" insert "award must be determined based on the", overstrike the third "the" and insert immediately thereafter "of whole body", and overstrike "bears to"

Page 1, line 7, overstrike "total impairment must be determined" and overstrike "the first applicable whole"

Page 1, line 8, overstrike "body impairment" and insert immediately thereafter "the following"

Page 1, line 9, replace "five" with "ten"

Page 1, after line 9, insert:

"For eleven to fourteen percent impairment 10 weeks"

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~For~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifteen to", remove the overstrike over "~~sixteen percent impairment~~", after "5" insert "15", and remove the overstrike over "~~weeks~~"

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~For seventeen~~" and insert immediately thereafter "to eighteen", remove the overstrike over "~~percent impairment~~", after "5" insert "20", and remove the overstrike over "~~weeks~~"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~For nineteen~~" and insert immediately thereafter "to twenty", remove the overstrike over "~~percent impairment~~", after "40" insert "25", and remove the overstrike over "~~weeks~~"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~For twenty one~~" and insert immediately thereafter "to twenty-two", remove the overstrike over "~~percent impairment~~", after "45" insert "30", and remove the overstrike over "~~weeks~~"

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~twenty three~~", replace "six" with "to twenty-four", and overstrike "20" and insert immediately thereafter "35"

Page 1, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~For twenty five~~" and insert immediately thereafter "to twenty-six", remove the overstrike over "~~percent impairment~~", after "25" insert "40", and remove the overstrike over "~~weeks~~"

Page 1, line 20, overstrike "For", remove "ten", overstrike "percent impairment", and overstrike "30 weeks"

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~For twenty seven~~" and insert immediately thereafter "to twenty-eight", remove the overstrike over "~~percent impairment~~", after "35" insert "45", and remove the overstrike over "~~weeks~~"

Page 1, line 22, overstrike "For", remove "fifteen", overstrike "percent impairment", and overstrike "40 weeks"

Page 1, line 24, after "For" insert "twenty-nine to", remove the overstrike over "~~thirty~~", and remove "twenty"

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~thirty-one~~" and remove "twenty-five"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~thirty-two~~" and remove "thirty"

Page 2, remove line 3

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~thirty-three~~" and remove "thirty-two"

Page 2, remove line 5

Renumber accordingly